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March 7, 2025

To: The City Service Commission
From: Andrea Knickerbocker, Human Resources Manager
Subject: Probationary Period Recommendations for Studied Positions

The following positions are being recommended for study at the March 11, 2025 meeting of the City Service Commission.

Accordingly, we make the following recommendations related to the probationary period.

Department of Public Works - Operations

Current

Recommended

Fleet Operations and Training Manager
PR 1GX ($70,501 - $98,703)

FN: Recruitment is at $85,086

(One Position)

Fleet Demolition Manager

PR 1GX ($70,501 - $98,703)
FN: Recruitment is at $85,086
(One Position)

Garage Custodian

PR 7AN ($45,893 - $60,173)

FN: Recruitment is at $51,816

FN: Additional 5% for lead work.

FN: Additional 3% for special assignments.
(Three Positions)

Garage Coordinator

PR 8FN (558,215 - $68,330)

FN: Additional 3% for special assignments.
(Three Positions)

No new probationary periods are recommended as incumbents have been performing the duties for some time.

Milwaukee Health Department — Office of the Commissioner & Health Administration

Current

Recommended

New Position

Inventory Control Assistant 3
PR 8EN ($54,407 - $65,076)
(One Position [0.5 FTE])

Not applicable as this new position is vacant.

Milwaukee Health Department — Clinical Services

Current

Recommended

New Position

Scales Neighborhood Nursing Program Manager
PR 1GX (570,501 - $98,703)

Recruitment is at $85,086

(One Position)

Not applicable as this new position is vacant.




